RRHS Dragon Baseball Booster Club Meeting Minutes 8/20/19 6:00 pm

- 1. Call to order/Roll Call signup sheet went around
- 2. Approve minutes from previous meeting on 5/14/19 Motion to approve: Dressendorfer 2nd: Sykora
- 3. Finance Overview Brian McGlumphy Current account balance: \$50,405.00
- 4. Current Activities:
 - A. Casino Night Jeremy Miles
 - o Google doc has been sent out to start collecting donations
 - o Save the date for Dec. 6th at RR Sports Center
 - B. Dragon Scales Susan Westall
 - Has 2 volunteers helping and learning the program this year. McGlumphy and Soto
 - C. Scholarship Committee Janda Castillo
 - Will need volunteers to help serve on this committee. Anyone except senior parents.
 - D. Sponsorships Need a committee chair as well as others to help
 - E. Merchandise Kelly Miles
 - Will be selling merchandise at football games this fall. Let Kelly know if you would be willing to help sell.
 - Jenny Sykora will be training to transition to merchandise coordinator next year
 - F. Concessions Need a committee chair as well as volunteers to help
 - G. Website Jeff Bible will start updating website soon with calendars and last year's awards
- 5. Committees (A Google Form will be coming out to sign up for committees)
 - a. Casino Night
 - i. Decorations
 - ii. Silent Auction Baskets

- 1. Google Sheet will track items expected and collection of items
- 2. Put together baskets

iii. Games

- 1. Heads or Tails
- 2. Ping Pong Pull
- iv. Food
- v. Alcohol
- vi. Live Auction
- b. Concessions
- c. End of Season Banquet
- d. Sponsorships
- e. Dragon Scales
- f. Merchandise
- g. Scholarship
- h. Varsity Game First Pitch/National Anthem Committee
- i. Meet the Dragons

6. Upcoming Events

- Work Day- date to be determined soon
- Homecoming Parade Will be October 9th Will need truck and trailer
 Senior parents will meet to discuss decorating the trailer.
- Casino Night 12/6/19

7. Coach Carter Update

- Live Action games will start next Wednesday. Will be for any players that are in the fall baseball class. We will play Georgetown August 28th at Dragon Diamond at 5:30. There will be 3 3-inning games.
 - -Sept 4th we will play Pflugerville at Dragon Diamond
 - -Sept 11th at Liberty Hill
 - -Sept 18th at Hutto
 - -Sept 25th Cedar Park at home
- Coach has received a price quote to redo dugouts. Close to \$20,000 per dugout.
 Would like to do more branding for the field. Is buying a new batting tunnel.
 Has had the Fungo Man refurbished with a warranty so it is covered if something goes wrong again.
- October 1st will be "Ball down" and time to let their bodies rest.
- Performance Course: Coach Carter is meeting with Coach Fowler this week. The plan is to start Oct. 1st for anyone that wants to. October would be 2x/week and then in November it would transition to 3x/week. More info coming.
- Wants RR Baseball to be not just dragons but "Dynamic Dragons" on campus. Do community service, keep grades an 85 or above in all classes, encourage others,

and support other sports. Has started the "High Five Hallway" in the 1100 bldg. Players should give a high five to any player, Coach, or administrator they see in that hallway.

• Will be using the book *Heads Up Baseball* for a 15 week mental training in the baseball class.

8. Other Business- none

9. Next Meeting: Tuesday, 9/10/19, 6pm

10. Adjourn: Motion-Villarreal 2nd-Westall